
RFP-22-001 Pharmacy Benefits Manager: Questions & Answers 

 

Q: Is this PBM for Northwest Arkansas health plan?  Or is it a PBM for Worker’s Compensation?   

A: This RFP is for our Pharmacy Benefit Plan for our health care plan only. 

 

Q: Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this? (like, from India or Canada) 

A: US Companies 

 

Q: Do we need to come on campus for meetings? 

A: Not necessarily but preferred availability.  

 

Q: Can we submit proposals via email? 

A: No, the state would consider that an unsealed bid. Packets must arrive in person. 

 

Q: Would digital signatures on our bid packet be sufficient? 

A: As long as the printed packet arrives, digital signatures are fine. 

 


